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Some grant opportunities are available year-round, while others are at
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How often can I apply for a grant?
• You may apply annually to opportunities, but if awarded a grant, you should
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not apply for another opportunity in the same calendar year.
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• In the Carolinas, the Duke Energy Foundation will use a year-by-year RFP
(request for proposals) process, focused on the emergent needs of North
Carolina and South Carolina. The RFP process is in addition to local grant
opportunities open year-round. Our Carolinas RFP approach focuses on
cultivating deeper, more strategic opportunities for high impact giving that
are proactive when possible and responsive when needed. Any open
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opportunities to apply for funds in response to an RFP offering will be
announced publicly.
▪

Do you provide multi-year grants?
• Duke Energy Foundation’s standard grant terms are 12-month grants
beginning on the date payment is sent to the organization. We prefer not to
make multi-year grants.

▪

Who can I talk to at the Duke Energy Foundation about an opportunity?
• Contact information is state-specific and can be found on the state-based
websites. You should select the state your project would serve. For broad
inquiries, you can email CommunityAffairs@duke-energy.com.

▪

I don’t see my organization’s work reflected in the Duke Energy Foundation’s new vision, what does
that mean?
• There are many wonderful causes and opportunities across the regions
Duke Energy serves. We’ve worked to align our Foundation's focus with our
company’s net-zero energy future. Projects that align with a clean energy
future are the priority for our work.

▪

What organizations are qualified to apply for a grant?
• Funding Guidelines

▪

Can government entities apply for a grant?
• Yes, the Duke Energy Foundation can make grants to governmental entities.
However, governmental entities might not be invited to participate in specific
grant opportunities. Governmental entities will need assistance creating an
account in our grant system. Please contact CommunityAffairs@dukeenergy.com and identify your organization’s name and location.

▪

Do you fund capital expenses or fundraising projects?
No. Please see our funding guidelines.
Is there a funding limit?
• There is not a prescribed funding limit from the Duke Energy Foundation.
Local impact grants have funding caps varying by state. Refer to your statespecific Foundation website for more information.

▪

▪

Are there any impact report requirements?
• Yes, grants larger than $10,000 must submit an impact report in our online
system. Grantees receive access to the report 10 months after a grant is
made, and the report is due 12 months after the grant is made.

▪

How do I submit an impact report?
• Visit www.duke-energy.com/foundation and click on “complete an impact
report.”

▪

What are the criteria for a good grant application?
• Strong grant opportunities are closely tied to our Duke Energy Foundation
vision, and the most compelling projects might be in the intersections of our
focus areas. Grant applications should be well written with clear, concise
language and clearly show how funds would be used, how the community
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will be engaged and how Duke Energy Foundation will be involved. The
grants should affect the areas that Duke Energy serves.
▪

What areas does Duke Energy serve?
• Please see the state-specific listing of counties served on each state page.
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